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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 September, 2019 5:52 PM

To: III Claims  III (motorclaim@iii.com.sg)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: MCT15071074,Our Ref: CC6/III15013859/Kwa3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 

1522T AND YL 293L ON 28/07/2018 ALONG Hill Street

 

Your ref: MCT15071074 

Our Ref: CC6/III15013859/Kwa3 

 

Dear Sirs  

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1522T AND YL 293L ON 28/07/2018 ALONG Hill Street 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please be inform that we had given 10 days’ notice to TP repairer. TP’s repairer did not submit the LOD until now.  

 

In view of no further development, we will proceed to temporary close the file and submit the report to your office. 

  

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly. 
 

 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


